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City of ‘Miami Gardens

Office of the City Manager

May 22", 2008

RE: Letter of Recommendation for M.T. Causley, Inc.
To Whom It May Concern:

The City of Miami Gardens has contracted with M.T. Causley to provide
supplemental plans review and inspection services, as well as
supplemental permitting staff since 2004. They have always responded
in a timely and professional manner for all routine needs as well as after
hours reviews and/or inspections, weekends inspections and/or reviews,
and last-minute needs. | have found the staff of M.T. Causley to be very
knowledgeable of the codes, as well as all phases of Building
Department Services.

It is my pleasure to recommend M.T. Causley, Inc. as an excellent firm to
work with regarding Building Department Services. If you have any
questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact
me at (305) 622-8005.

Respectfully,

Christopher D. Steers
Assistant City Manager

City of Miami Gardens, Florida
csteers@miamigardens-fl.gov

CC: Michael Causley, M.T. Causley, Inc
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